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Trupti Dalvi

From: Khushbu Verma
Sent: 12 September 2024 12:24
To: Nimisha Jadhav; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Trupti Dalvi; Ashish Nagar; Prakash Mistry; Ajit Yadav
Subject: RE: Joshh - T2 Airport Rework
Attachments: ARA design 290824 - Semolina - Joshh 2.0 Mumbai T2 Airport - Commercial Proposal .pdf

Dear Nimisha/ Trupti 
 
The location of Joshh outlet in cost center is ok. 
 
Please note Area of Outlet (kiosk excluding seating) : 26.8 sqmt 
 
The scope of work is mentioned in Commercial proposal as attached for your reference. 
 
Kindly raise PR for same. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu  
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 6:32 PM 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Joshh - T2 Airport Rework 
 
Dear Khushbu , 
 
Kindly note cost center for Josh T2 already available on safal request you to confirm cost center location to raise PR . 
 

 
 
Also provide below  details : 
 

 Area of outlet  
 Scope of work to raise PR . 

 
@Trupti kindly raise  PR after cost center location confirmation . 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 September 2024 12:30 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 



2

<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Joshh - T2 Airport Rework 
 
Dear Nimisha 
 
Please raise PR for ARA design for proposed Joshh outlet at Mumbai T2 International SWP. 
 
Attached herewith Commercial proposal for your reference. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu   
 

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 1:24 PM 
To: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <Stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Joshh - T2 Airport Rework 
 
++looping @Stephen P / @Akshay Sharma 
 
Dear Stephan, 
 
Please discuss this with Karan Kapur and issue the revised PO. To by knowledge there has been rework on the design. 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 1:06 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Joshh - T2 Airport Rework 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Shama,  
 
Kindly find attached the commercial proposal for Joshh at T2 airport Mumbai -  
 
Josh had been designed 3 years back along with submission of GFC - the design has changed basis the new design the skin and the structure has changed so the entire set of designs concept and GFC's have to be done today.  
 
Thanks  
Amey D 
 
--  
Regards. 
 
Amey Dahanukar 
M A Urban Design 
Director, Principal Architect 
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ARA designs 
1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,  
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054 
 
Tel    +9122 26482236 / 37 
Fax   +9122 26482238 
M      +91 9820143289 
Web   www.aradesign.in  


